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August 6, 2021 
 
 
Mr. Nicholas J. Bryan 
Sunoco Pipeline L.P. 
535 Fritztown Road 
Sinking Spring, PA  19608 
 
 
Re: Minor Amendment Approval  

PA Pipeline Project/Mariner East II 
DEP Permit No. ESG0500015001 
Washington, Allegheny, Westmoreland, Indiana, and Cambria Counties 
DEP Permit No. ESG0300015002 
Berks, Blair, Cumberland, Dauphin, Huntingdon, Juniata, Lancaster, Lebanon, Perry and 
York Counties 
DEP Permit No. ESG0100015001 
Chester and Delaware Counties 

 
 
Dear Mr. Bryan: 
 
On August 3, 2021, the Department received a request from Sunoco Pipeline L.P. (“Sunoco”) for 
a minor amendment to the above listed Erosion Control Permits for the PA Pipeline 
Project/Mariner East II which expire on February 12, 2022. 
 
Specifically, Sunoco requests an amendment to Condition No. 4 which relates to the submission 
of timely and administratively complete permit renewal applications.  Sunoco has requested an 
extension of time to submit its permit renewal applications to correspond with the end of this year’s 
growing season.  This amendment does not involve any changes in extent of earth disturbance or 
the rate, volume reduction, or water quality components of the currently approved design.   
 
Submission of permit renewal applications at the end of the growing season allows sufficient time 
for establishment of vegetation, appropriate coordination with the pertinent county conservation 
district offices where work is completed, and, where appropriate, the processing of Notices of 
Termination.   
 
Upon consideration of these factors, DEP approves Sunoco’s request.  The deadline for submission 
of administratively complete renewal applications for DEP Permit Numbers ESG0500015001, 
ESG0300015002, and ESG0100015001 is extended to October 29, 2021.   
 
All conditions specified in the original permit, or through subsequent amendments, remain in effect 
and are to be complied with as part of this amendment.   
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If you have questions, please contact the Regional Permit Coordination Office at 717-772- 5987 
or RA-EPREGIONALPERMIT@pa.gov 
 
 
Sincerely, 
 
 
 
Domenic Rocco, P.E. 
Director 
Regional Permit Coordination Office 
 
 
cc: Southwest Regional PM Waterways and Wetlands (by email) 
 Southcentral Regional PM Waterways and Wetlands (by email) 
 Southeast Regional PM Waterways and Wetlands (by email) 
  


